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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: HC Auto <hcauto@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 11:13 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; hcauto@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: kindly advise the status of vehicles for finalisation

Dear Huey Yon, 
 
SKH 9196L 
We confirm COR at Lump Sum $6,600.00 (before GST) and 05 working days.  
 
SDZ 7711 B 
We confirm COR at Lump Sum $4,800.00 (before GST) and 04 working days.  
 
Best Regards, 
Weon Hui 
H C Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City, Singapore 575722 
(DID): 6873 8812 | Office: 6457 0678 | Fax: 6457 8287 

 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:45 AM 

To: HC Auto <hcauto@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: kindly advise the status of vehicles for finalisation 

 

Dear Weon Hui, 

 

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair and repair days, subject to their approval as below 

vehicle: 

 

1) SKH 9196L       Lump sum $6,600.00 and 5 repair days 

2) SDZ 7711B       Lump sum $4,800.00 and 4 repair days 
 

Kindly check. 

 
Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 

From: HC Auto <hcauto@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 6:51 PM 

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: kindly advise the status of vehicles for finalisation 

 
Hi Huey Yon, 
 
FYI. 
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SLT 4442J AIS-TP DOA: 13/09/2022 19/09/22 sent question mark & afetr paint to RASUL  

GBE 7843M ASM-TP DOA: 20/05/2022 24/08/2022 sent question mark & afetr paint to Kenneth

SMP 1175J ASM-TP DOA: 24/05/2022 refer to our email dated on 12/09/2022, Several items failed to finalize

SFD 3301U 

ASM-TP DOA: 14/07/2022 
19/07/2022 sent question mark & afetr paint to Kenneth
21/09/22 resend to Veron 

SDZ 7711B ASM-TP DOA: 25/09/2022 01/03/2023 sent question mark & afetr paint to Kenneth

SKH 9196L CTI -TP DOA: 18/01/2023 01/03/2023 sent question mark & afetr paint to Kenneth

SMT 9899E NTUC-TP DOA: 27/01/2023 01/03/2023 sent question mark & afetr paint to Kenneth

YQ 6495E 
SMO-TP DOA: 06/06/2022 refer to our email dated on 10/01/2023, Several items failed to finalize

FBQ 3171G 
SMR-TP DOA: 04/05/2022 05/01/2023 sent question mark & afetr paint to Kenneth

 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 5:01 PM 

To: hcauto@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: kindly advise the status of vehicles for finalisation 

 

 

Kindly advise vehicle status. 

 

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.  

 
SLT 4442J        AIS-TP              DOA: 13/09/2022 

GBE 7843M         ASM-TP                 DOA: 20/05/2022 

SMP 1175J           ASM-TP                DOA: 24/05/2022 

SFD 3301U           ASM-TP                DOA: 14/07/2022 
SDZ 7711B       ASM-TP            DOA: 25/09/2022 

SKH 9196L        CTI -TP             DOA: 18/01/2023 

SMT 9899E       NTUC-TP           DOA: 27/01/2023 

YQ 6495E         SMO-TP            DOA: 06/06/2022 

FBQ 3171G       SMR-TP            DOA: 04/05/2022 

 
Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 


